
April 14, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Dominick A. Orlando, Technical Assistant
Decommissioning Directorate
Division of Waste Management and 
   Environmental Protection
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

FROM: Robert A. Nelson, Chief /RA/
Uranium Processing Section
Fuel Cycle Facilities Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST - REVIEW OF PARENT
COMPANY GUARANTEE FOR WESTERN NUCLEAR, INC.
(TAC LU0084)

I request your assistance in the review of the following project.

Project:  Financial Assurance Instrument for Western Nuclear, Inc.

TAC No.:  LU0084

Requested Action:  Review the parent company guarantee submitted by Phelps Dodge
Corporation on March 30, 2005, for its subsidiary, Western Nuclear, Inc. The applicable
guidance is the 1988 Technical Position on Financial Assurances for Reclamation,
Decommissioning, and Long-Term Surveillance and Control of Uranium Recovery Facilities 
(NUREG-1757 does not apply to uranium recovery facilities).  The applicable documents have
been placed in the safe maintained by Tom Fredrichs.

The above TAC number should be used for recording in HRMS of all staff time expended on
this effort.

Please provide the information requested below and return a copy to the Licensing Assistant
(LA) or Project Manager (PM).

Name of Reviewer:                                                                                            

Projected Completion Date(s):                                                                                            

Section Chief Signature:                                                                                            

Contacts: PM:  Bill von Till
                LA:  Betty Garrett
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